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From: 
"zzzHiggins, Brittany (Sen L.Reynolds)"<zzzBrittany.Higgins2@aph.gov.au> on behalf of 
"zzzHiggins, Brittany (Sen L. Reynolds)"<zzzBrittany.Higgins2@aph.gov.au> 

Sent: 

To: 

Tue, 26 Mar 2019 10:28:57 + 1100 (AEDT) 

"bruce.lehrmann@defence.gov .au" <bruce.lehrmann@defence.gov .au>; "Lehrmann, Bruce 
(Sen L.Reynolds)"<Bruce.Lehrmann@aph.gov.au> 

Subject: SOS - Portfolio State/Territory Overview - TPs and Achievements 

Hi Bruce, 

I'm phoning a friend - need some help with the task Drew set me. I'm hoping to utilise your Parliamentary network to 
get portfolio stats from whichever offices you can. 

Essentially, we are wanting to get a state/territory 1 page breakdown of achievements to generate some TPs from each 
portfolio to put into our campaign prep pack. 

Would you mind maybe helping out by chance? 

Brittany Higgins 
Assistant Media Adviser I Office of Senator the Hon Linda Reynolds csc 
Minister for Defence Industry, Emergency Management and North Queensland Recovery 
P: +  I M: +  
Suite Ml.23 I Parliament House I CANBERRA ACT 2600 




